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Harry Aldus Fulton

Birth/Established: October 19, 1884 Death/Dissolved: December 10, 1961 

Biography:

Harry A. Fulton was a graduate of the University of Pennsylvania. He joined William Reed Taylor (1884-1964) 
in forming the architectural firm of Fulton & Taylor in 1913. Paul Cahill joined the firm from 1921-3 when it 
was known as Fulton, Taylor & Cahill. Fulton & Taylor remained partners until 1934. In 1957 Fulton formed 
the firm of Fulton, Del Motte, Nassau & Associates. He was known as the dean of school architects. He was the 
Cleveland Board of Education architect during the Works Progress Administration. His firm designed several 
schools for Cleveland, the suburbs, and outlying communities. He was a member of Acadia Country Club, a 
32nd degree Mason, and a member of First Presbyterian Church in East Cleveland. He lived at 19600 Upper 
Valley Drive in Euclid. He was listed as a registered architect in the Ohio Architect November 1940. He died on 
December 10, 1961 in Leeburg, Florida where he is buried.

Building List

Structure Date Address City State Statue

Wellington High School Addition (now 
McCormick Middle School)

1939
201 South Main 
Street

Wellington OH Standing

Central High School 1940
2225 East 40th 
Street

Cleveland OH Standing

Sources:

Cleveland City Directory

Plain Dealer December 11, 1961

Cleveland Landmarks Commission - 601 Lakeside Ave. Room 519 - Cleveland, OH 44114 - 216-664-2531


